
LeahLarrarte

From: TysharTurneronbehalfofCityClerk
Sent: Wednesday, July08, 20153:57PM
To: KerryBigelow; JudyWalsh-Jackson; AdriannaHernandez
Subject: FW: CityofChulaVistaBoards & CommissionsApplication - Webform
Attachments: Chaisongkram, Alice.pdf

ResumeAttached.  

Tyshar

From: Webmaster
Sent: Wednesday, July08, 20153:41PM
To: CityClerk
Subject: CityofChulaVistaBoards & CommissionsApplication - Webform

Anewentrytoaform/surveyhasbeensubmitted.   

FormName: Boards & CommissionsApplication
Date & Time: 07/08/20153:40PM
Response #: 51
SubmitterID: 3042
IPaddress: 99.71.222.14
Timetocomplete: 21min. , 16sec.   

SurveyDetails

S\]: Thisquestionismarkedassensitive, answerstosensitivequestionsarenotsentbyemail. LogintotheCMStoviewtheanswer
tothisquestion.   

Page1

1.  Prefix
Mrs.     

2.  FirstandLastName
AliceChaisongkram

3.  E-mail

4.  HomeAddress
  

1



5.  City
ChulaVista

6.  ZIPcode

7.  PrimaryPhone

8.  SecondaryPhone

Pleaseindicate, inorderofpreference, whichofthefollowingboard(s) and/orcommission(s) youwouldbeinterestedin
servingon.  Youmayselectuptothree.  

9.  FirstChoice:  
Parks & RecreationCommission

10.  SecondChoice: (ifapplicable)  
Notanswered

11.  ThirdChoice: (ifapplicable)  
Notanswered

12.  \[S\] Forthefollowingboard/commissions, pleasesubmityourresume: BoardofEthics, BoardofLibraryTrustees, Civil
ServiceCommission, GrowthManagementOversightCommission, Parks & RecreationCommission

13.  AreyouregisteredtovoteinChulaVista?  
Yes

14.  DoyoulivewithintheCitylimitsofChulaVista?  
Yes

15.  HowLong?  
15years

16.  Presentemployer
SanYsidroSchoolDistrict

17.  Occupation
Teacher

18.  AreyoucurrentlyservingonaChulaVistaBoard/Commission?  
No

19.  Whichone(s)?  
Notanswered
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20.  HaveyoupreviouslyservedonaChulaVistaBoard/Commission?   
No

21.  Whichones?  
Notanswered

22.  Areyouorhaveyoubeeninvolvedinanylocal, civicorcommunitygroups?  
No

23.  Whichones?  
Notanswered

24.  WhatareyourprincipalareasofinterestinourCitygovernment, andwhatexperienceorspecialknowledgecanyoubring
tothoseareas?  
Tohelpthecitywithlocalparksandrecreationalprogramsfromaparent'sperspective.   

25.  Whatwouldyouhopetoaccomplishbyyourparticipation?  
Toprovideafreshperspectiveandassistthecitywithmaintainingourreccenters.   

IamfamiliarwiththeresponsibilitiesoftheBoardsandCommissionsforwhichIamapplying. Bysubmittingthis
application, Iherebyattestthattheaboveinformationisaccurateandtrue.  

Thankyou,  
CityofChulaVista

ThisisanautomatedmessagegeneratedbytheVisionContentManagementSystem™. Pleasedonotreplydirectlytothisemail.  
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Alice Pei -Yun Chen- Chaisongkram

 

OBJECTIVE: 

Administrative Position

EDUCATION: 

University of California, Riverside
Bachelor of Arts in Liberal Studies 1996

National University
Masters Degree in Educational Administration 2000

CREDENTIALS / CERTIFICATES: 

Multiple Subject Teaching Credential 1997

CLAD 1998

Administrative Tier 1 Credential 2001

GATE 2008

RELATED TEACHING EXPERIENCES: 

Colton Joint Unified School District

Grade K 1996 -1998

Moreno Valley Unified School District
Teacher on Special Assignment

Transitional Language Program Resource 1998 -1999

San Ysidro School District

Grade K, 1St, 2nd, & 41h 1999 - Present

SPECIAL SKILLS: 

Chinese ( Mandarin) 

Proficient in MS office software applications

CPR & First Aid Certified

REFERENCES: 

Available Upon Request



LeahLarrarte

From: ElizabethBriggs
Sent: Monday, February09, 20152:44PM
To: KerryBigelow
Subject: FW: CityofChulaVistaBoards & CommissionsApplication - Webform

From: Webmaster
Sent: Sunday, February08, 20158:18AM
To: NormaFrank; CityClerk
Subject: CityofChulaVistaBoards & CommissionsApplication - Webform

Anewentrytoaform/surveyyouhavesubscribedtohasbeensubmitted.   

FormName: Boards & CommissionsApplication
Date & Time: 02/08/20158:17AM
Response #: 2
SubmitterID: 138
IPaddress: 108.243.149.253
Timetocomplete: 12min. , 47sec.   

SurveyDetails

Page1

Ifyou areinterestedinthefollowingcommissionspleasefollowthelinksbelowinsteadofcompletingthisapplication.   

HistoricPreservationCommission

PlanningCommission

1.  Pleaseindicateyourareasofinterestbycheckingtheboxesbelow.  
Parks & RecreationCommission

Ifyoucheckedmorethanonebox, whichwouldbeyour:   

2.  Firstchoice?  
ParksandRecCommission

3.  Secondchoice?  
Notanswered

4.  Thirdchoice?  

1

Also nominated for Civil Service 



Notanswered

5.  Forthefollowingboard/commissions, pleasesubmityourresume: BoardofEthics, BoardofLibraryTrustees, CivilService
Commission, GrowthManagementOversightCommission, Parks & RecreationCommission
TPDoyleResume.docx

6.  Prefix
Mr.     

7.  FirstandLastName
ThomasDoyle

8.  HomeAddress

9.  City
ChulaVista

10.  ZIPcode

11.  PrimaryPhone

12.  SecondaryPhone
Notanswered

13.  E-mail

14.  AreyouregisteredtovoteinChulaVista?  
Yes

15.  DoyoulivewithintheCitylimitsofChulaVista?  
Yes

16.  HowLong?  
5years

17.  Presentemployer
AztecShopsLtd

18.  Occupation
SeniorOperationsManager

19.  AreyoucurrentlyservingonaChulaVistaBoard/Commission?  
No

20.  Whichones?  
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n/a

21.  HaveyoupreviouslyservedonaChulaVistaBoard/Commission?   
No

22.  Whichones?  
n/a

23.  Areyouorhaveyoubeeninvolvedinanylocal, civicorcommunitygroups?  
Yes

24.  Whichones?  
OTLGroup, OldMissionBeachAtleticCLub

25.  WhatareyourprincipalareasofinterestinourCitygovernment, andwhatexperienceorspecialknowledgecanyoubring
tothoseareas?  
IaminterestedintheParksandRecreationCommissionbecauseIhavebeenactiveallofmylife. Igrewupplayinginrec
centersinClairemontontheweekendsandhavingonepracticeoranotheratsomeparkorlittleleaguefieldduringtheweek.  
IamcurrentlyoneofthefoundingmembersofTheOTLGroup, anorganizationthatputsonoverthelinetournamentsinthe
SanDiegoarea. IhavecoachedvolleyballinhighschoolandontheclublevelsoIknowhowtorelatetoyouth.   

26.  Whatwouldyouhopetoaccomplishbyyourparticipation?  
IwanttobeabletohelptheresidentsofChulaVistabydoingeverythingfeasibletoprovidethemalltheservicespossibleso
theyandtheirfamiliescanbeasactiveandhealthastheywant. Toprovideservicesthatunitestheresidentstokeepmorale
upasaCity.   

IamfamiliarwiththeresponsibilitiesoftheBoardsandCommissionsonwhichIwishtoserve. Bysubmittingthis
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

From: ThomasDoyle  
Sent: Thursday, October22, 20152:42PM
To: LeahLarrarte
Subject: Re: CityofChulaVista - BoardandCommissionApplication - YourResponse

Requested

FollowUpFlag: Followup
FlagStatus: Flagged

IaminterestedintheParksandRecreationCommissionaswellasCivilServiceCommission.  

Thankyou,   

TomDoyle

GoSaints !!!  

From LeahLarrarte" <LLarrarte@ci.chula-vista.ca.us>  
Date Thu, Oct22, 2015at1:33PM
Subject CityofChulaVista - BoardandCommissionApplication - YourResponseRequested

Goodafternoon,  

TheCityofChulaVistaCityCouncilwillsoonconsiderapplicationstofillvacanciesontheGrowth
ManagementOversightCommission, Parks & RecreationCommission, andtheCivilServiceCommission.  
Accordingtoourrecords, youappliedtooneormoreofthesecommissionswithinthepasttwoyears. We
wouldliketoknowifyouwouldstillbeinterestedinserving.  PleaseinformusbyMonday, October26, 2015.   

Pleasealsoinformusifyouhavehadachangeinyouraddress, phonenumber, orotherinformationinyour
application.  

Sincerely,  

LeahLarrarte
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DeputyCityClerk

CityofChulaVista

619) 476-2300

LLarrarte@chulavistaca.gov
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THOMASP. DOYLE

EXPERIENCE

AztecShopsLtd.          SanDiego
SOM- C 2008–PENIOR PERATIONS ANAGER ATERING RESENT
Workalongsidetheoncampusproductioncenterstodevelopplansandprocedurestoincreaseproficiencyoffoodpickupsandday-to- 
dayoperationsbetweentwosatellitekitchensandanoperationscenter. Tracksandordersinventoryoflinensanddisposablesusedfor
events, monitorscostofproductbeingpurchasedtoadjustpricingbasedoncurrentcosts.  Monitorseventloadpullstoensure
accuracytoensuretheonsiteeventstaffaresetupforsuccess. ResponsibleforaccuratecountsonalcoholinthepossessionofSDSU
Catering, tocomplywithABCregulations, beforereturningalcoholtothewarehouseforstoragewhennotneededforevents.  
Responsiblefortheinterviewandhiringofstudentstaffaswellasmanagingpayrollonadailybasisalongwithperiodendpayroll
approval. MonitorsEventManagersandprovidestaskstobeaccomplishedbystudentstaffwhennotoneventstomaximizelabor
dollars. ResponsibleforthemaintenanceofallCateringequipmentwiththehelpofthevendorslikeSaraLeeandStarbuckstoensure
allmachinesneededforCateringareproperlyfunctioningandequipmentisinthebestshapepossible. Currentlymanaginganallyou
caneatbuffetrestaurantoncampuswhilethatfacilityManagerisonpaternityleave. Dutiesatthislocationincludenormalrestaurant
operations, specificallymaintainingthereservationssystemaswellasregisteroperationswiththeMicrospointofsalesystem. Assists
theGeneralManagerwithbudgetmaintenanceaswellasbudgetforecastingonamonthlybasistomonitorthesalesandexpensesof
eachperiod.  

TARGET SanDiego
S/ PTL2006-2008ALESFLOOR RESENTATION EAM EADER
AsSales floorTeamLeaderwasresponsibleforfivedepartmentswithinthestore, twoofthebusierdepartmentswere Toysand
Electronics. ManagedstafftoensureCustomerServicewasaprioritywhileassistingguestswithshoppingneeds. Hadtocoordinate
allsalesignageforteardownonSaturdaynightsandthesetuponSundaymornings. OneyearintoemploymentbecamePresentation
TeamLeaderandwouldrotatethroughthestoretoresettheaisleswiththenewproductanddisplays. Replacedanybrokenfixturesor
equipmenttoensuretheTargetbrandisrepresentedcorrectly. Ranateamof6peopletosetandchangealltheaislesandthe
coordinatingendcapsordisplays whilestillservingasacustomerservicegroupontheSales floor. Wasresponsibleforstaff
performancereviewsevery6monthsforallemployeesonPresentationTeamandindepartments. 

PEPSIBOTTLINGGROUP SanDiego
Merchandiser 2005-2006
Rotatedthroughmultiplestoresonadesignatedroutewithadditionalstores, asrequiredbasedonlocationneeds, toensureproducton
thesalesfloorwasfullystockedandrepresentedproperlyaccordingtoPepsiPREMIERstandards. Workedwiththestorestoproduce
additionalpointsofsale, eitherasadditionalendcaplocationsorstandalonedisplaysforincreasedvisibilityofPepsiproducts.  
Controlledproductbyrotatingstocktoensureproductwassoldbeforeitsexpirationdatetominimizespoilage. Maintainedaclean
backroomstorageareatokeepvariouslocationswereconsistentlyhappywithourservicesandwouldallowustomaintainagood
workingrelationshipwithlocations.  

HOSPITALITY, INC SanDiego
CateringSupervisor/EventsWarehouseManager1997-2005
Managedonsiteeventstaffforcompanypartiesandprivateeventsrangingfrom30guestsupto5000guests. Managedateamof20ormoreto
maintainandcleanvehiclesorequipmenttoensurethebestpossibleproductwasrepresentedatalltimes. Developedaschedulingmatrixto
keeppayrollwithinacertainlimitforeachperiodbasedonsalesdollars, whilekeepingtheyeartodatepayrollnumbersprofitableforthe
company. Teamofworkerspulledloadsforeventsbasedoffpullsheets; thesewouldbecheckedforaccuracyandloadedintovehiclesorsent
outimmediatelydependingonthesituation. Ensuredtheeventswereallsuppliedwithalloftheirsuppliesneededtorunasuccessful, enjoyable
eventforthecustomers.   

SAINTAUGUSTINEHIGHSCHOOL SanDiego
JVVOLLEYBALLHEADCOACH / VARSITYASSISTANTCOACH2002-2004
CoachedtheJVteamwiththehelpofarecentgraduateasanassistant. Rantryoutsalongside theVarsitycoach, placedtheplayerson the
differentteamstoprovidethebestteamspossibleandbuildforthefutureandallowplayerstogainexperience. Independentlydeveloped
practiceregiments, workoutprogramsandgameplansfortheJVteam.  

Also nominated for Civil Service 



EDUCATION

SANDIEGOSTATEUNIVERSITY
BachelorsDegree

PublicAdministrationwithCityPlanningEmphasis

SAHSAINT UGUSTINE IGH CHOOL

REFERENCES

RAOBERT MADOR
SCJUPERIOR OURT UDGE

FRRANCISCO IOS
NAVAIRISSCNIORTH SLAND
C453CADMODE ORE VIONICS IVISION ANAGER

APNNE ICKARD
DCMIRECTOROF OMMUNICATIONSAND ARKETING
CCHSATHEDRAL ATHOLIC IGH CHOOL
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LeahLarrarte

From:
Sent: Tuesday, March25, 20141:26PM
To: CityClerk
Subject: LindaNavarro - BoardsandCommissionsApplicationForm

FollowUpFlag: Followup
FlagStatus: Completed

Categories: YellowCategory

APPLICATIONFORMEMBERSHIPONCITYBOARDS,  5LJK
W
FOLFN
KHUH

COMMISSIONSANDCOMMITTEES
WR
GRZ
QOR« 

Prefix:  Ms.  
Name:  LindaNavarro
Address: 
PrimaryPhone: 
SecondaryPhone:
Email:

AreasofInterest: 

CivilServiceCommission
GrowthManagementOversight
Parks & RecreationCommission

MyPreference: 

Firstchoice: CivilServiceCommission
Secondchoice: GrowthManagementOversightCommission
Thirdchoice: Park & RecreationCommission

AreyouregisteredtovoteinChulaVista?: Yes

DoyoulivewithintheCitylimitsofChulaVista?: Yes

HowmanyyearshaveyoulivedinChulaVista?: 42y

Presentemployer:  self

Occupation:  attorney

AreyoucurrentlyservingonaChulaVistaBoard, CommitteeorCommission?:  No

HaveyoupreviouslyservedonaChulaVistaBoard, CommissionorCommittee?  Yes

Whichones?:  

1
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TownCentreProjectAreaComm. 1999-2001; Park & RecreationComm. --1975-1983

Areyouorhaveyoubeeninvolvedinanylocal, civicorcommunitygroups?  Yes

Whichones?:  

past. pres., SouthBayBarAssn. 

WhatareyourPrincipalareasofinterestinourCitygovernment, andwhatexperienceorspecialknowledge
canyoubringtothoseareas?:  
IhavebeeninpracticeoflawinChulaVistafor42years, haveownedandstillownmybusinessinChulaVista,  
havelivedhereandownedmyownhomehereformorethan40years. IhaveraisedtwochildreninChulaVista. I
havealwaysbeenactiveintheinterestsandactivitiesofthiscity.  

Whatwouldyouhopetoaccomplishbyyourparticipation?:  
Ihavethetimenow, andtheinterestinthegovernmentalconcernsofthiscommunity. Ihavetheeducationandthe
experiencetomakeaworthwhilecontributiontotheworkofthecommission.  

2
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RESUMETOACCOMPANYAPPLICATIONFORCHULAVISTABOARDS    &   
COMMISSIONS

LindaR. Navarro

Education:  GraduateSantaMonicaHighSchool, StanfordUniversity, andLa
SalleLawSchool.  

Profession:  AttorneyatLaw, solepractitioner.  Ihaveresidedinand
maintainedmylawofficeinfor42years.  PriortothatIwasaprobation
officerfortheCountyofSanDiego.  

Ihavetwoadultchildren:  adaughterwhoisalsoalawyerandasonwhoisa
musician.  

Ihavealongbackgroundcivic, communityandpoliticalparticipations:  

1.  IhelpedestablishandwaspresidentoftheSouthBayBar
Association.  

2.  Iwasa  “foundingmother” ofLawyersClub, thewomen’srightsbar
associationinSanDiegoCounty..  

3.  IhavepreviouslyworkedontwoChulaVistaCity
commissions/boards – theParkandRecreationCommission (averylong
timeago) andontheTownCentreProjectAresCommissionfromwhichIhad
toresignwhenIsoldmyofficebuildingandmovedmylawofficehome.  

4. IworkedformanyyearsincivilrightsandwaschairmanoftheSan
DiegoCountyOpenHousingCommitteeandaco-chairof COREinSanDiego.  

Iplaytennis3or4timesaweek.  IusedtobelongtotheBonitaTennisClub
untilitfoldedandnowIplayatMountainViewandonthepubliccourtsof
ChulaVista.  

IbelievethatIwouldbeanexcellentadditiontoanyofthecommissionsto
whichIhaveapplied;  Ihavetheexperience, theeducations, theinterest, and
thetimetomakethecontribution.  

Also nominated for Civil Service
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What are your principal areas of interest in our City government,. and what experience or special knowledge
can you bring to those areas? - `
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PROFILE
A creative and innovative program manager and educator prepared to adapt a variety of talents towards new challenges. 

Enthusiastic, imaginative idea generator# confident publicspeaker and instructor. Exceptional oral and written communication skills. 
Performs well under pressure; accustomed to working with deadlines. Can adapt quickly to changing work and client needs. 

Assertive, hands -on leader /team player m6th strong program implementation skills. 
A

EXPERIENCES
State of California Department of corrections and Rehabilitation, R.J. Donovan Full Time September, 2005 - present
Pilson with 2000 inmates

Recreation Thera Est

Work with team of clinicians and officers to serve mental health inmates and give them positive opportunities. 

Delta T Group, Inc. Part Time April, 2006-present
Inds endent Contractor-Recreation, Therapist

Work at County of San Diego Psychiatric Hospital as part of a multi- disciplinary team of clinicians to meet the needs of the
rental health. 

San Diego community College District, San Diego, CA Part Time September, 1993'— June, 2008
Higher education,, --5Q000 students

Instructor

Teach physical fitness course for senior adults. responsible for preparing curriculum; grading and evaluating students. 

Southwestem community College, Chula vista, CA Part Time March, 2001 —June, 2010
Higher education ., - f , 000 students

Instructor

Teach Activity Directors Class for Adults and Physical Fitness class and PACE (people with arthritis can exercise) for Senior
Adults. Responsible for marketing class; preparing curriculum; grading and evaluating students. 

Paradise valley Hospital, Bayview clubhouse, Chula vista, CA March, 2004-August, 2004

Initiating clubhouse model to become first credentialed clubhouse in CA., as outpatient model former al health members, 
0% 

Currently serve as Char on their Advisory Board of Directors). 

Develop relationships and work - centered days with members and staff side -by -side in model formed from Fountain House, NY. 

ADULTDAYHEALTH CARE cN s ' 
Fro ider ofphysical, occupational, and speech therapy as well as medical and social services,, ­-20-60 employeesees

Program Director

Responsible for coordinating, implementing, and supervising all programs and services of the center including providing
adequately .trained and sufficient staffing of the center; coordinating all staff` eetings-and in- service training programs to meet
requirements of all licenses; overseeing all contractual services; recruiting /training volunteers; ensuring a healthy, clean and

safe facility; designing Marketing and public relations plan: representing agency to the commonity. 
Elm Adult Day Health care center, Imperial Beach, CA 2004

Able to get Center in compliance to meet state regulations. Result: Center was able to maintain license and not close down. 
Casa de Oro Adult Day Health Care center, Spring valley, CA 2003

Drew from network of professionals to recruit, manage and follow up on the state application process, and personally
contacted potential clients, Result: center licensed in I year and achieved % occupancy in 6 months, 

Horizons Adult Day Health care center,, National city, CA 2001 - 2003

Made group presentations to promote center at senior housing complexes, and spoke to medical facilities about referrals. 
Result; within 1 year after start up, achieved average daisy attendance of 130 clients, 3 over goal. 

Mesa valley Grove senior Programs, Lemdn Grove, CA . '- 1994- 2001

Found an acceptable site for relocation of the existing center to facilitate expansion and finessed a block grant of $ 1, 5M
from San Diego County. Result: A new facility capable of doubling the number of clients the center could serve. 

San Diego Parks and Recreation Center, San Diego, CA 1991- 1994

Municipal agency
Recreation deader

Responsible for managing youth sports and after school programs for adolescents of all ages,- promoting, marketing, and

rinforming community of events; ravaging contractual agreements, purchases and payments. 

EDUCATION

Master of science, Recreation Administration - California State University, Long Beach
Bachelor of science, Business Administration - University of Wisconsin, Stevens Point



LeahLarrarte

From: TysharTurneronbehalfofCityClerk
Sent: Wednesday, June10, 20158:10AM
To: AdriannaHernandez; JudyWalsh-Jackson; KerryBigelow
Subject: FW: CityofChulaVistaBoards & CommissionsApplication - Webform
Attachments: Olivera, David.doc

ResumeAttached.  

Tyshar

From: Webmaster
Sent: Wednesday, June10, 20157:35AM
To: CityClerk
Subject: CityofChulaVistaBoards & CommissionsApplication - Webform

Anewentrytoaform/surveyhasbeensubmitted.   

FormName: Boards & CommissionsApplication
Date & Time: 06/10/20157:34AM
Response #: 41
SubmitterID: 2469
IPaddress: 66.180.248.195
Timetocomplete: 15min. , 2sec.   

SurveyDetails

S\]: Thisquestionismarkedassensitive, answerstosensitivequestionsarenotsentbyemail. LogintotheCMStoviewtheanswer
tothisquestion.   

Page1

1.  Prefix
Mr.      

2.  FirstandLastName
DavidOlivera

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
YouthActionCouncil

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
4.5Years

16.  Presentemployer
SouthBayCommunityServices

17.  Occupation
ProgramDirector (SchoolPrograms)  

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
CVPAL, SouthBayTeenPregnancyCoalition, SDPAL

24.  WhatareyourprincipalareasofinterestinourCitygovernment, andwhatexperienceorspecialknowledgecanyoubring
tothoseareas?  
Areasofinterestarewithintheparksandrecreationand/oryouthsector. Icanbringover15yearsofexperienceworkingat
differentcapacitieswithyouthandfamilies. IhaveanextensiveexperienceinRecreationandFitness. Iamastrongadvocate
forbuildinghealthyfamiliesthroughextracurricularactivitiesandeducation. Myexperienceandextensiveknowledgewill
serveasanassettotheParksandRecreationboard.   

25.  Whatwouldyouhopetoaccomplishbyyourparticipation?  
Buildnewaffordableprograms, continuetoeducatethecommunityontheimportanceofgettinginvolvedandlivingahealthy
lifestyle

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

Objective AttainanHSEInstructorpositionwiththeSanDiegoCommunityCollegeDistrict

Education BachelorsDegreeInPsychology
UniversityofCaliforniaSanDiego2009

CandidateforaMastersDegreeInEducationalLeadership
NationalUniversity, 2016

WorkExperience SouthBayCommunityServices
1124BayBlvdSuiteD
ChulaVista, Ca91911

ProgramDirector - SchoolPrograms
CoordinationwithSweetwaterSchoolDistrictOfficialsforcurrent

andfuturecollaborations
Reviewbudgetstomonitorexpenditurecompliancefor20schools (28

differentcontracts)  
Overseea3Milliondollaroperatingbudget
Reviewgrantrequirementsandapplicabilityforstreamliningapplications
Reviewpolicyandprocedurestoensurestaffaccountability
Crossreferencingyouthsignin/signoutprocessforauditintegrity
Supervisionof200+ paidandvolunteerstaffatschoolsites
Outreachtotargetatriskyouthatparticipatingschoolsites
Bridgeservicesatcommunityeventsandschoolopenhouses
Builtstrongcollaborationswithlocaluniversityprofessors (UCSD, SDSU,  

SWC) toprovideASPwithdedicatedvolunteers.   
Guestlectureatlocaluniversitiestoaddresstheimpactsocialissueshave

onyouthseducationandhighlighttheservicesSBCSprovidestoaddressthe
needsoftheyouth.   

CATPLUS/TPPCoordinator
CoordinationoffederalstudyforTeenPregnancyPreventionservices
Trainandeducatestaffongrantguidelines
Crosscheckproductsandservicesforapplicabilityandefficiency
ConductfileauditswithContractComplianceteamonclientfiles
ParticipateinSanDiegoCountycollaborativemeetingsforimprovement
ofservicedelivery
Createquarterlyreportstotrackprogramgoalsandattainability



YouthandFamilyDevelopmentAssociate
Provideservicesforclientsinthesouthbaycommunity
ProvideindividualandgroupcasemanagementforJuvenileDiversion
Maintaincaserecordsandclientfiles
ParticipationincurfewandtruancysweepwithCVPDandSDPD
AssistCommunityDevelopmentwithRentalAssistanceProgram
AssistMentalHealthwithSpanishphoneintakes
ServeasanoncallFacilityManagerforCasaNuestra

SanDiegoCountyYouthandFamilyServicesYMCA
Mentoringyouthinsocialissues
Sportsactivityleaderforsoccer, baseball, basketballandfootball
Provideacademicassistanceandservedasaliaisonbetweenstudents
andstaff

CalSoapAvidTutor
ProvidequalityacademicassistanceformiddleagedyouthinSan
Diego
Serveasamentorandencourageyouthtopursueahighereducation
Assistschoolstaffinmaintainingrigorouscurriculumforsuccess

Volunteer SanDiegoCountyMedicalSociety
Provideguidanceandsupportforsurgerypatients
Workwithsurgeonstoprovideclientswithanonstressfulexperience

BoysandGirlsClubofFresnoCountyFirebaughBranch
AcademicandathleticCoach
Servedasanassistantsupervisorasavolunteer

UCSDRevelleWelcomeWeek
Servedasamentorforincomingfreshmenstudents
Quarterlycheckinswithnewstudentstoseetheirprogress

StandUpforKidsDon’tRunAwayOrg
Anorganizationbasedtohelpyouthunderstandthatthereisotherways
tocopewithproblemsratherthanrunningaway
Providedhomelessyouthwithfoodandshelter
Fundraisedtoprovideservicesforyouth
Programwasfundedonstrictfundraisingandpersonaldonations

References ProvideduponRequest



ErinRivero

From: TysharTurneronbehalfofCityClerk
Sent: Monday, May11, 20158:16AM
To: KerryBigelow; JudyWalsh-Jackson
Cc: ErinRivero
Subject: FW: CityofChulaVistaBoards & CommissionsApplication - Webform
Attachments: Pham, Lesley.pdf

FollowUpFlag: Followup
FlagStatus: Flagged

Resumeattached.  

Tyshar

From: Webmaster
Sent: Friday, May08, 20158:36PM
To: CityClerk
Subject: CityofChulaVistaBoards & CommissionsApplication - Webform

Anewentrytoaform/surveyhasbeensubmitted.   

FormName: Boards & CommissionsApplication
Date & Time: 05/08/20158:36PM
Response #: 26
SubmitterID: 1839
IPaddress: 99.120.148.142
Timetocomplete: 11min. , 19sec.   

SurveyDetails

S\]: Thisquestionismarkedassensitive, answerstosensitivequestionsarenotsentbyemail. LogintotheCMStoviewtheanswer
tothisquestion.   

Page1

1.  Prefix
Ms.    

2.  FirstandLastName
LesleyPham

3.  E-mail
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4.  HomeAddress

5.  City
ChulaVista

6.  ZIPcode

7.  PrimaryPhone

8.  SecondaryPhone

9.  Pleaseindicateyourareasofinterestbycheckingtheboxesbelow.  
GrowthManagementOversightCommission

Parks & RecreationCommission
ResourceConservationCommission

Ifyoucheckedmorethanonebox, whichwouldbeyour:   

10.  Firstchoice?  
Parks & RecreationCommission

11.  Secondchoice?  
GrowthManagementOversightCommission

12.  Thirdchoice?  
ResourceConservationCommission

13.  \[S\] Forthefollowingboard/commissions, pleasesubmityourresume: BoardofEthics, BoardofLibraryTrustees, Civil
ServiceCommission, GrowthManagementOversightCommission, Parks & RecreationCommission

14.  AreyouregisteredtovoteinChulaVista?  
Yes

15.  DoyoulivewithintheCitylimitsofChulaVista?  
Yes

16.  HowLong?  
9months

17.  Presentemployer
Waddell & Reed

18.  Occupation

2
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FinancialAdvisor

19.  AreyoucurrentlyservingonaChulaVistaBoard/Commission?  
No

20.  Whichone(s)?  
Notanswered

21.  HaveyoupreviouslyservedonaChulaVistaBoard/Commission?   
No

22.  Whichones?  
Notanswered

23.  Areyouorhaveyoubeeninvolvedinanylocal, civicorcommunitygroups?  
Yes

24.  Whichones?  
TAVA, ChulaVistaChamber, ChulaVistaGardeningClub, Glover-MankatoBeautification

25.  WhatareyourprincipalareasofinterestinourCitygovernment, andwhatexperienceorspecialknowledgecanyoubring
tothoseareas?  
ParksandRecreation, isveryimportantforthehealthofouryouth. IwillutilizemyexperiencewithILoveACleanSanDiegoand
Surfridertoorganizecleanupsandbeautifyourparks.   

26.  Whatwouldyouhopetoaccomplishbyyourparticipation?  
ToservethecommunityIlove, byvolunteeringandgivingmytimetocausesthatIfeelstronglyabout.   

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

Objective: 

Experience: Waddell&Reed, 

OliveGardenItalianRestaurant

Education: GrandValleyStateUniversity

DaleCarnegieCourse

LandmarkWorldwide

Organizations: BeautifyGloverMankatoNeighborhood: 
ThirdAvenueVillageAssociation: 
ChulaVistaChamberofCommerce: 
SurfriderFoundation,SanDiegoChapter: 
ILoveACleanSanDiego: 
ChulaVistaGardeningClub: 

References: DanaPoulinJamesHaug

CaesarSerranoMardeneAngelica

Also nominated for GMOC



LeahLarrarte

From: KerryBigelow
Sent: Monday, July06, 201512:54PM
To: JudyWalsh-Jackson; AdriannaHernandez
Cc: CityClerk; KerryBigelow
Subject: RE: CityofChulaVistaBoards & CommissionsApplication - Webform
Attachments: John_Zarem_resume_commissions.doc

Resendingthisonewithresumeattached – sorryaboutthat!  

Kerry

From: KerryBigelow
Sent: Monday, July06, 201510:06AM
To: JudyWalsh-Jackson; AdriannaHernandez
Subject: FW: CityofChulaVistaBoards & CommissionsApplication - Webform

From: ElizabethBriggsOnBehalfOfCityClerk
Sent: Monday, July06, 20157:28AM
To: KerryBigelow
Subject: FW: CityofChulaVistaBoards & CommissionsApplication - Webform

From: Webmaster
Sent: Sunday, July05, 20155:19PM
To: CityClerk
Subject: CityofChulaVistaBoards & CommissionsApplication - Webform

Anewentrytoaform/surveyhasbeensubmitted.   

FormName: Boards & CommissionsApplication
Date & Time: 07/05/20155:18PM
Response #: 48
SubmitterID: 2963
IPaddress: 72.220.29.232
Timetocomplete: 0min. , 44sec.   

SurveyDetails

S\]: Thisquestionismarkedassensitive, answerstosensitivequestionsarenotsentbyemail. LogintotheCMStoviewtheanswer
tothisquestion.   

1



Page1

1.  Prefix
Mr.      

2.  FirstandLastName
JohnZarem

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
VeteransAdvisoryCommission

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
RetiredNavyCaptainandretiredFederalGovernmentEmployee

17.  Occupation
VolunteerwithCAStateParks, USForestService, USFishandWildlifeServiceandChulaVistaCERT

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
MemberoftheItalianCulturalCenterofSanDiego, theLagunaMountainVolunteerAssociation, theReserveOfficers
Association, theMilitaryOfficersAssociationofAmerica, theAssociationoftheU.S. Navy, FriendsofSanDiegoWildlife
RefugesandtheSierraClub.  

24.  WhatareyourprincipalareasofinterestinourCitygovernment, andwhatexperienceorspecialknowledgecanyoubring
tothoseareas?  
IaminterestedinVeteran'sissuesandinparks, recreationandopenspaceissues. Ibringadiversebackgroundwith35years
ofgovernmentleadershipinboththeexecutiveandlegislativebranchesasacivilianandasaseniormilitaryOfficer. Ibring
experienceasaseniorlogisticsandprogrammanagementexecutivewithsignificantleadershipexperienceandexpertisein
challenging, diverse, fastpaced, resultsorientedorganizations. Extensiveexperienceinmanagingbudgetsandcontracts.  
Provenperformanceindevelopinginnovativeandeffectivesolutionsfordemandingtimesensitivecustomersandsituations.  
Strongleadership, technology, communication, andorganizationalskills. RetiredNavyCaptainandIraqwarVeteran. I
volunteerwiththeChulaVistaCivilianEmergencyResponseTeam (CERT), theU.S. ForestService, theU.S. FishandWildlife
ServiceandtheCaliforniaStateParks.   

25.  Whatwouldyouhopetoaccomplishbyyourparticipation?  
FortheParksandRecreationCommission, Iwouldhopetoimprovecityservices, qualityoflife, andmakeChulaVistaabetter
placetolive. Ihaveastronginterestintheparks, recreation, andtheenvironment. WealmostlosttheLivingCoastDiscovery
CenterandIwouldbeinterestedinensuringthatitremainsadestinationlocationinChulaVistaforever. Wecouldworkwith
theU.S. FishandWildlifeServicetocreatemorerecreationopportunitiesintheSweetwaterMarshandsomeoftheother
openspaceareas. Iwouldliketheopportunitytoimprovethecleanlinessofourcanyonsandopenspaces. Iliveadjacenttoan
openspacecanyonsoIamfamiliarwithmanyoftheissuesaffectingopenspace. Iuseourparksandopenspaceonadaily
basis.  

FortheVeteransAdvisoryCommission, IwouldliketoensureourmilitaryandVeteransarehonored, respectedand
supported. Iama31-yearNavyVeteranandIraqcombatVeteran, soIfeelthatIunderstandVeteran’sissuesandcanhelp
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improvesupportforboththemilitaryandveteransinourcommunity. Asasix-timereserveunitCommandingOfficer, Ihadto
becomefamiliarwithissuesformilitarypersonnelacrossallpaygradesandhelpfindsupportfortheirissues. Ialsohadto
navigatetheVAbenefitssystemuponreturnfromIraqsoIamveryfamiliarwiththecurrentVAsituation. Afterallthemilitary
doesforourcountry, thecityshouldbeastrongsupporterofVeteran'sandMemorialDayobservances.  

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
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JOHNZAREM

Objective:  AppointmenttoapositiononaChulaVistaCommission

Professional Experience:    
RetiredNavyReserveCaptainandretiredfederalgovernmentTechnicalSpecialist (GS-15).   
Seniorlogisticsandprogrammanagementexecutivewith35yearsofleadershipexperienceand
expertiseinchallenging, diverse, fastpaced, resultsorientedorganizations.  Provenperformance
indevelopinginnovativeandeffective solutionsfordemandingtimesensitivecustomersand
situations.  Strongleadership, technology, communication, andorganizationalskills.  Volunteer
withtheChulaVistaCommunityEmergencyResponseTeam (CERT), theU.S. ForestService, the
U.S. FishandWildlifeServiceandtheCaliforniaStateParks. CandidatefortherecentChulaVista
citycouncilvacancy.  

DepartmentHeadandTechnicalSpecialist,  SpaceandNavalWarfareSystemsCommand
SPAWAR),  SanDiego, CA,  2012 - 2014

DepartmentHeadoftheProcessSupportGroupresponsibleformaintaining, modernizingand
organizingSPAWARengineeringprocesses.  Memberofthecontractawardsboardfortheengineering
department.  ContractingOfficerRepresentativeforthe $425millionsupportcontractandthe
departmentalleadfortheInspectorGeneralinspection.  Retiredin2014with35yearsoffederal
service.  

DeputyDepartmentHeadandTechnicalSpecialist,  SPAWAR,  SanDiego, CA,  2008 - 2012
DeputyDepartmentHeadoftheSystemsEngineeringAssessmentsdepartment, positionassigned
uponmyreturnfromIraq in2008.  Departmentconsistsof23personstaff primarilyresponsiblefor
completingSystemEngineeringTechnicalReviewsofDODacquisitionprogramstoensurecompliance
withregulationsandinteroperabilitywheninstalledshipboard. 

DirectorofStrategicMobilityandDistribution,  MultiNationalForcesIraq, Baghdad, 2007 - 2008
NavyCaptainmobilizedfordutyinIraqonGeneralPetraeus’ staffastheDirectorofStrategicMobility
andDistributioninBaghdad, Iraq (CampVictory).  Directedstrategicdistributionandtransportrelated
logisticsoperationstore-supplyallCoalitionforcesinIraq.  FoundedtheIraqTransportationNetwork
ITN) withlocaldrivers, creatingemploymentandsignificantlyreducingtheimprovisedexplosivedevice

threat, therebysavingsoldier'slives.   Restoreduseoftheseaportandrailwayandimprovedborder- 
crossingoperations.  DevelopedtheplantoredeploycargothroughJordanthatsetthestageforan
efficientandquickwithdrawalfromIraq.  Developedtheinitialmovementplanfortransporting
equipmentfromIraq.  AwardedtheBronzeStarMedalforexceptionalmeritoriousserviceinacombat
zone.  

TechnicalSpecialistandCustomerProjectManager,  SPAWAR,  SanDiego, CA,  2000 - 2007
CustomerProjectManagerfortheNavyandMarineCorpsIntranet (NMCI) programoffice, NMCIisthe
world'slargestintranet. Asprojectmanager, myteamsuccessfullytransitionedover30Navylogistics
locationsandmorethan180NavalReservelocationsinall50statestotheNMCI. 

ITManagerandAuditor/Evaluator, U.S. GovernmentAccountabilityOffice, Chicago, 1986 - 2000
TheU.S. GovernmentAccountabilityOffice (GAO) isanindependentagencythatworksforCongress.  
GAOinvestigateshowthefederalgovernmentspendstaxpayerdollarsandadviseshowtomake
governmentmoreefficient, effective, ethical, equitableandresponsive. Theirworkleadstoimproved



governmentoperationsandsavesthegovernmentandtaxpayersbillionsofdollars.  Mycareerbegan
asanauditor/evaluatorandIthenaddedtechnicalsupporttomyresponsibilities.  Imovedthrough
progressivelyseniorpositionssuchasleadprogrammer, TechnicalAssistanceGroupDirector, LAN
Manager, andthenITManagerfortheChicagoregionalofficeallwhilecontinuingtosupportaudits.   
Listedasamajorcontributoronmanyauditsandinvestigationsoffederalgovernmentagencies
includingtheIRS, Veteran’sAdministration, GSA, EPAandtheDepartmentofDefense.  

CAPTAIN,  U.S. NavalReserve, Variouslocations.  1979 - 2009
AftergraduatingfromtheUniversityofIllinois - Chicago, attendedNavalOfficerCandidateSchool, then
NavySupplyCorpsOfficerSchool.  Served7yearsonactivedutyonboardUSSSHASTA (AE-33),  
thenNavalStationSanFrancisco, nextasSupplyDepartmentHead, NavalAirStationGuantanamo
BayCuba.  TransitionedtotheNavalReserve, andwascompetitivelyselected6timestobeaunit
CommandingOfficer, completingdutiesrelatedtocontracting, supply, logistics, HQstaffpositionsand
asaleadinspectorfortheNavalInspectorGeneral.  MobilizedtoIraqin2007andIwasamemberof
GeneralPetraeus' extendedstaff.  Uponmyreturn, Iassumedmylastcommandbeforeretirement, as
CommandingOfficerofLogisticsTaskForcePacific, supportinglogisticsoperations, homelandsecurity
issuesand ‘DefenseSupportofCivilianAuthority’ procedures. IretiredasaNavyCaptaininDecember
2009afterover30yearsinuniform.  

VolunteerPositions:  
Member, ChulaVistaCommunityEmergencyResponseTeam (CERT) 2012 – present
Trainedindisasterpreparednessandbasicdisasterresponseskills, suchasfiresafety, lightsearch
andrescue, teamorganization, anddisastermedicaloperations.  

U.S. ForestServiceVolunteer,   2011 – present
TrainedandcertifiedForestServicevolunteeratMountLaguna.  Performmaintenanceonthehiking,  
biking, andequestriantrails.  Assistinstaffingthevisitorcenterandvariousspecialprojectsinthe
LagunaMountainrecreationarea.  

U.S. FishandWildlifeServiceVolunteer,   2012 – present
Performtrailmaintenance, plantrestoration, resourcemanagementandconservationattheTijuana
RiverNationalEstuarineResearchReserveandtheSanDiegoBayNationalWildliferefuge.  

CaliforniaStateParksVolunteer 2012 – present
Performtrailmaintenance, plantrestoration, resourcemanagementandconservationatBorderField
StateParkandSilverStrandStateBeach.  

CommunityGroups: MemberoftheItalianCulturalCenterofSanDiego, theLagunaMountain
VolunteerAssociation, theReserveOfficersAssociation, theMilitaryOfficersAssociationofAmerica,  
theAssociationoftheU.S. Navy, FriendsofSanDiegoWildlifeRefugesandtheSierraClub.  

HonorsandAwards:  
Military:  AwardedtheBronzeStarMedalforserviceinIraq, IhavealsobeenawardedfourMeritorious
ServiceMedals, oneJointServiceCommendationMedal, twoNavyCommendationMedals, andtwo
NavyAchievementMedals.  
Civilian:  Underthefederalpay-for-performancesystem, rankedaseitherSuperiororOutstandingin
everyratingperiodfrom1990-2014.  Receivednumerousspecialappreciationandon-the-spotawards.  

Education:  
DePaulUniversity Chicago, IL, MBAwithManagementInformationSystemsconcentration, graduated
WithDistinction’.  
UniversityofIllinois - Chicago Chicago, IL, BS, BusinessAdministration, Accountingmajor.  
NavySupplyCorpsOfficerSchool AthensGA.  Graduated ‘WithDistinction’.  
NavyOfficerCandidateSchool NewportRI.  
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